
Addendum #1: Q&A Published 10/17/2022 
 
This information is related to the City of White’s Request for Qualifications for 
Architectural/Engineering Services for the GEFA PFAS Remediation Grant Application 
RFP ISSUE DATE: September 20, 2022 
RFP DUE: October 25, 2022 BY 4:00 P.M. 
 
Questions from Bidders: 

Q. Is the City of White obligated to distribute water/sewer services to the entire water 
service area? 

a. No. 
 

Q. Is the two-step selection process procurement method required due to potential grant 
funding? Does this same selection process apply to a GEFA loan bid? 

a. Yes, the two-step selection process for Architectural/Engineering Services (A/E) 
is required by GEFA if the anticipated project cost is more than $3,000,000 and 
A/E services are more than $100,000. This same criteria applies to GEFA loan 
applications. 

 
Q. How many functioning wells does the City of White currently have?  

a. Three. These are wells #1, #2 and #5. 
 

Q. Does well #5 have a filter? It seems to be a “problem well”/get “muddied up” faster than   
the other wells. 

a. Yes, well #5 has a filter. 
 
Q. What is the status of wells #3 and #4 and where are they located? 

a.  These were most likely test wells and have been abandoned. 
 

Q. Is there a well #6? 
a.  Well #6 was drilled but is not currently in use. The developer noticed a sinkhole 

nearby and abandoned the project site. The site was also near a creek, on land 
with vertical seams, that provided plenty of water but became muddy quickly. 

 
Closing location:  

Attn: Kathy Gill, Certified County Clerk 
RE: City of White GEFA Grant RFQ2022 
Bartow County Commissioner’s Office 
135 W. Cherokee Avenue, Suite 251 
Cartersville, GA 30120  
 

Contact person: 
Claire Mulkey 
Phone: 770-607-6202 
mulkeyc@bartowcountyga.gov 

 


